UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC
AND
SOCIAL COUNCIL =7~

GENERAL

E/CN.4/SR.175
10Mzy 1950

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
- Sixth Seoslon .
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE HUNDRED AND SEVENTY-FIFTH MEETING

Held at Lake Success, New Yorl,
on Friday, 28 April 1950, at 2.30 p.m.

CONTENS 5
Distribution of confildential list of communications
Draft qpt,pmetional covenant on humsn rights (E/1371, E/cw.k /365,
E/CN.4 ANT frev.l, B/ON.U/ASS fRev.1, E/CN.L /458) (continued)
Article 21
Article 20 (continued)

Chairman: Mre. F.D. ROOSEVELT United States of Amerileea
Members Mr. WHITLAM / . Australia

Mr. NISOT Belgium

M. VALENZUELA Chile

Mr. CHANG China

Mr. SORENSON Denmark

Mr. RAMADAN Eeypt

Mr. CASSIN France

Mr. KYROU Greece



E/CN.k [5R.,1
P!ge 2/ &

Members (continued):
Mrs . MEOTA Incdia

Mr. AZKOUL o Lebanon

Mr . MENDEZ Phiiippines

Mr. HOARE United Kingdom of Great Britaln and
Worinern Irelend

Mr . ORIBRE - Uruguay

Me. JEVEEMOVIC ' Yugoslavia

Aleo precent: Mrs., GOIDMAN Commission on the Status of VWomen

Repreeentatives of nen-gevernnencal organizationss

Caverory Az Mics SENDER International Confedoretion of Free
Trade Jnions (ICHTU)
Category B: Miss TCMLINSON International Fecervatiion of Business
and Frofessional Women
Miss 1OBB International Federaticn of Tmiversity
" Vomen
Mise ZIZZAMIA Interrational Ualon of Catholic
Vioman®s Leagues -
Secreveriety  Mr. SCEWELB Aeslstaut Director, Divieion of
I . Human Rights ,
Mr, LIN MOUSHENG Secretary of the Commission

DI”JZIEJ“;ON OF CONFITENTIAL LIST OF COMMUNICATIONS

L. Tre meeting opened in closed sesaion for the'distribution of the
confidential 1ist of communications. After a brilef explaration, the CEATPMAN
opened the meeting to the public and representatives of non-governmental

craenizations.

DRAFT INTRRNATIONAL COVENANT ON HUMAN RIGHETS (E/1371, E/CN.k /355,
E/CN.4 uh7 fRev.1, T/ci. b /455 Rev.1, B/CN.4/A58) (continued)

Article 21

it iy P s amti

2. Mr, ORIBE (Uruguey) noted that the USSR had propoeged a text for the
artlcle and agked the Chalrman to clarify the procedure to be followed in respec
of all proposals and amendments submitted by the USSR delegation, inciuding thows:
which appeared in the replies of Governments to the Secretary-General‘s

questiornaire.

3. Mr. SCHWELB (Secretariat) recalled that the Commission had decided at
an earlier meeting that 1t was unnecessary to move proposals and amendments whic

/already



E/CN.L /SR.1T5
Pége 3/ >

already appeared in the text of comments by Governments. It wag for the
Commiselon to decide whether that measure of expediency should extend to the
proposals of Governments whoss representatives were not attending the sixth

8essgion,

L, The CHAIRMAN said that; in accordance with the earlier decisiom recallec
by Mr. Schwelb, she was prepared to put to the vote whatever USSR proposals and
amendnents had been submitted. The summary record of that declsion incdicated
that "unless wembers stated otherwise", representatives need not e present to
move awmencments which had been submitted 1n the form of comments.

3. She pointed cut, hcwever, that at the time of its withdrawal from the
Commission, the USSR delsgation had expressly stated that 1% would not consider
valid any decislons faken in its absence. It was therefore her personal view
that the USSP hed withérawn 1ts proposals for the draft covenant when it with-
drew its representatives, On the other hand, i1t had been the practlce of the
Comnission to discuss and vote upon all texts submitted by members unless they
had been deflnitely withdrawn. If it now adopted another course, it would be

departing from that procadhre.

6.  Mr. VALFNZUELA (Chile) emphasized that the USSR had withdrawn from the
Commission for political reasong; 1its withdrawal should not affect the work in
progresg or the procedure normally followed. If, in the absence of the USSR
representative, the Commission failed to vote on that delegation's proposals,
it would be settinsg a dangerous precedent which might result in the invalidation

of all proposals voted upon in the absence of thelr movers or sponsors.

T. Mrs, MREHTA (India) saild that all propoesals and amendments must be
pregented; in the absence of the orilginal mover, they might be sponsored by

some other delegation.

8. Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) supported that view and noted that unless Govern-
ments withdrew their proposals, it had been the practice for their represéntativea

to move them ag separate documents.

9. Mr . JEVREMOVIC (Yugoslavia) considered that the only courss open to the
Commissicn, in the light of 1ts previoue decision,‘was to vote on the USER
amendments, The-presence or aebsence of the sponsors was an lrrelevant factor
and must not be permitted to modify the regular procedure. ' ‘

J10. Mr. CASSIN



B CN,’-L’ SR.l’;’ ;
Péga h/ E

10, ~ Mr. CASSIN (Frence) conceded that the situstion was somowheb
embarrasing, but preferred to vote on the USSR mmendments despité the ebsence

of e representative to present them emd offer supporting erguments. He would do
80 on the understending that ths Co*tmussion 8, work on the droft covenant wes

not final slince 1t would subsoquon*‘ly have to be approved by the Generesl Asseuwbly.
He hoped that the USSR would eventually be eble to perticipete in the work; the
rosulta achieveél in th_e"sixtb gessioﬁ éhOﬁl.d be submitted for their cong id.ergtion. V

1. . My, KYROU (Greece) sgroed with the representative of Frence.

12 | The CEATRMAN, besing horself on what eppeered to be,tho conacngus of
opinion, ruled that the USSR proposed text for article 21 should be put to the
vote.

3. M, AZKOUL (Lebannn) could not associate his delegation with thet ruling

The Commhsmr\ g8 orrlier decisicm to the effact thet proposels in the form of
comments vere rec:ivoble had heen taken out of fesr that all gmendmonts could not
be subultted in' tlwe to ment the specifiled deadline, Normally, however, the fete
of e proposal depended upon the argwents vresented by its movers. In the absence
of the movers of the USSR proposals, there wes no basis for a vote, snd the
Commizsion would be pre Judging. the Intentions of the originel sponsors.’” Tt wes
unfalr to asgume, erbltrarily, that the latter wished to welntein or withéraw thew
On tue otksr hend, 1f no other délegation wes propered to spousor them, tiey would
be doomsd 1in sdvance. The Ieoenose delegation Wwag not prepered to share In theat
recponeibl]_its,o tore ovex Lho decision to vote on the USSR proposals shonld not
laply thet ho Lommissicn s work vwes of a provisional neture. On the centrary,:
extension ol the work prcgr wmme for one or more subsequent sebpions should not be
influsncud by it3 .deslre to permit future perticipation by the USSR, If the
Commiseion should decide to prosont a definitive teit of the draft covonant ab the
cloes of the sixth sessicn, that ceclsion chould nmot be effocted by its attitude
towerd the USSR proposels, | | N

14, : The CHATKMAL observed tiet the Commission was not responsible for the

. sbsence of the USSR delegation; .the circumetsnces which had resulted in its

withdrewal were beyond the Commission's control. On the other hand, in the
[cource of



E/CN.4/SR.1
P(ege 5/ &

course of the regulsr procedure, the results echleved st the slxtn sessrlon muat be
submitted to the Economic end Soclal Councll for epprovel, and ultimstely, to
the Genersl Asseumbly,

15. be, CASSIN (France) added thet the position of the Cormission must be
oxplainod to the Council so that the lstter could assume its responsibility with
full kmowlodgo of tue facbs. To tiuet erbent, the work of the Comulssion wag
qecessorily proviedonal,

6, Mr. NISOT (Belglum) was doubtful of the regularity of tho declsion where:
by proposale meds by correspondance by members of the Comaeissicn must, as such, be
regerded. as motlons put Forward in the Commiselon, Howsver, since the Commlseion
had mede that decision, and applied 1t in other cases, 1% would be unwise to deprive

the »roposal made in thet vay by the USHER of 1ts benefits. The absence of the
USSR delsgation might be regardsd as evidence of en intention not to defond the

propogel, but not of an intentlon To withdraw it.

17. Mr, MENDEZ (Fhilippines) thought thet no herd snd fest rulc could be
nads regerding tie ébsence of sponsors of proposels. He himself had been unevoid-
ably abesent from wmeotings and hed been unaeble to present his smonduerds. Such
accidents must be distinguishod from deliberete withdrewsl, snd covld not be
intorpretod 28 fallurs to support or defend propossls orlginelly moved, Mr. londe:
formslly placed hls emenément to article 21 before the Commlsslon ¢nd ssked that

it shtould be wvotcd upon.

18. Mr, CRIBE (Uruvguey) egreed wlth the representative of Chile that the
erbltrery politicel =ctilon of the USSR in withdrewing from the Commission should
not prejudice the normal voting procedure. While 1t wes his personel view that’
*he USSR hed sctuelly withdrawn from all participation in the work on humean rights,
Jhe lssue should not be prejudged end its proposgls should be voted upon; Mr, Oribe

would vote egeinst them.

19. Mr, SCRENSON (Denmark) pointed out thet the USSR proposals hsed not been
submitted as arenduents to eny specific text; they had been offered for inclusion
in tue report of the fifth session. In cases where emendments to the text of the
draft covenent hed been adopted by the majority et tho fifth sessilon, the normeal

/practice



T‘/CN u/sa 175
. 886 ©

practice wes to vote on 4"hem. The USSR ﬁropOBElAfor ertlcie 21 wes Terallel with
the Frnnch p opouaﬂ for that tert; If chc letter were put to the vols first, 1t
would be A0 COEE ATy to vote on the USSR text.

20, . Tho problem ves theroiore not merely one of Interpreting the ruilcs of
procedure; t had @ disuinut benring cn the evproach to the work of the Commiseion,
A departure irom the regular procediro would give tho USSR ‘& further pretext for
questidning the vaiidity of thé COmmissioh*s‘decisians; Accordingly, it should
vote on the USSR rYoposals with the clesr undsrstanding thet ite vobe should not:

be considered £inel,

21. The CUAIRMAL rccelled thet 1n its general statement concerning the draft
covenent (%/CN.L4/365), the USSR Governmment considered 1t "nocesa ery to include in
the covensnt"” ths articles submitted by its~delega£ion‘at the filth session,
22. She celied for s vebe on erticle 21. Since the proposar for delption
wes the furthest reumoved from the origlnsl, 1t was put to the vote filrsw,

Article 21 wap deleted by 7 votws 1o 4, with 3 ghsientions.

cticle 20

23. - The CHAIRMAY drew ettention to the Lebenese eamendument (E/CT.L/458)
vhich linked parsgrophs 1 end 2 of the orilginel text.

24, Mrg, MPEEA (Tndla) would be prepered to withdrew her emeniment
(B/OW.4/u55,/%ev. 1) if sho could bte eosured by the representestive of Iebonon thet
non-digscrimination epplied both to the comcept of equellty belors the lew end

equal protection of individucls by law.

25. Mr. ATKOUL (Iebenon) first corrected the French verslon of his amendment
80 that the trensition phrase would reed: "sens d*stjn0uion eucuo, notemmsnt, ., "

26, Ee essured the repregsentotive of Indie that aon- o.scxim;nnulon jppi;ed to

both corcupts. His emendment vwes intended to replace the whole of article QD,

on vhe woderstending thet peregreph 2 ¢f the orlginel text would be cowcbined with
erticle 2 ot a second veaiing., If the Commlselon should ﬁycide ot Lieb time to
edopt e corntrery deciesion, hls delegation resorved the right to alter ita

position on article 20,

/27. Mr. NISOT



EfCN.4/SR.1
Pége 7/ &

27. Mp. NISOT (Bslgium) suppobted the Lebanese amendment as a

comproslse golution.

28, Mre. MEOTA (India) withdrew her amendment in favour of that of

Levanon.
29. Mp. CASSTH (Frencs) appreciated the concern of India not to exclude

from protection of the law rights which were not speciflcally lisved in the
draft covenant. The text of the Ipdlan amendment, however, dld not dispel all
ambiguity and might have glven rise to conflicts in interpretation.

30. Tho Lebaneso amendment ceme clossr to a reul solution of the problem
by extending equal protection of the law to all who might suffer from discrim-
inatlion. Its weakrens lay In the fact that 1t attempted to combine two vory
different concepts: equality before the law and equal protectlon of the law

on the one hand, and discrimination, on ths other, in an effort to extend the
scope of ths article to rights outside of those Included in the cevenant which
might be violated through diseriminatory practices.  But the Charter already
condemned all such practlices and oblligated all Member States to eliminate them.
The Declaration of Human Rightd placed the same general obligation on the-
gignatory States. The covenant, far from narrowing the scope of the protecticr
aflorded, suprlemented and completed the two earlier iInstruments by providing
spacial mesapures of lmplementatlon for the specific rights end obligotions

with which 1%t doalt.

21, Much of the confusion surrounding the question of non-discrimination
hed arisen because parsgreph 2 cf artlcle 20 ghould have been placed esither in
article 2 or In some other context as a measuve of implementation. France

would therefore support the Lebanese motion *to add it to articls 2.

32, My. CHANG (Chine) pcinted out that while paragravh 1 wis closoly
linked to the Declavation, iH Lod o Pe dnierveotsd In tewns of ilhs Taw;
altronyh tha Gomliaadm wmoghh eliors tn the Iarvgsi conoopt oF s3uaiity, 1t
Cowld DwdATLEIAnE Locult The v cncdoblve provisione of acricie 20 wad thus
takc?s:g;i?icant gicp fowmard v tho £1sld of trénny protectim. The
Lebaness tex: shrezar® wia sotiun of ecuallty, whoersas the covanant ~culd
only deal witil squ ity hsfore the law, He theretfore wished to rescrve his
poaltion on peragrazn 1.

/33. He alao



B/ON,L/SR. 175
Pége 8/ v

33. He also thought that paragraph 2 should be insorted in article 2,
where 1t would apply to all rights.
3k, He vas opposed to the two drafting amendments vhich had bsen presented.

He thowht that 1f the Commission decided to retatn the Lebanese amendmont, 1t
couid leave such matters to tha Style Committes.

35. In reply to Mrs. MEIHT'\ (India), My, CASSIN' (France) said the revised
Indian amendment (E/CV h/h55/Rev 1) d1d riot meet his objections. Ho could not
vote for a broad gemeral provieion In paregraph 1 unlsss its scope were dofined

in paragraph 2,

36. . Me. JEVEEMOVIC (Yugoslavia) stipported the Indian amendmsnt. The
purposs of both_érticles 2 and 20 should be ciearly'defined. The. conorote
objactlive of article 2 wag to'induoé each signatory state to guzrantee the -
righis aet forth in the covenanﬁ té each of its éitizens, but artlicle 20
contairoa . broader coucept of equ&lity " He preferred the origimal draft to
the norrower Lebansse text which did not compel the State to guarantee ite
cltizens tho enaoymsnb of all human righta without discriminotion, as did the
Tugoslay and Indlan texte. 4

37. ~ He supported the Yugoslav amondment. If that were defeated, he would

vote for the Indlsn amendment.

38, Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) egieed that paregreph 1 was & geneial
stetement of principlé which poeslbly was .out of place in erticle 20, while
paragroph 2 wag a concrete exnression of rights, To combine those two
parédgraphe could only vesult in confusion, because laws which effected
discrinination could evist even vwhere everyons was eaual bhaefore the law and wes
accorded equal protection of the law, Moveover, the Lebanesa tevrt ﬁight imply
that equal vrotectlion of the law meant equal rights, which, it had been dacided,
vag not the meaning of article QQ. If the words "without diﬂcriminétion on any
ground such as rece, colour, sex, language, roliglon, political or other opinion,
national or social origin, proverty, birth or other status" were inserted in thad
article, & similar clause would have to be Inserted in other articles., For ell

those reasons, the original text should he retalned,

/39. He was



E/CN.4/SR.1
Pége 9/ ™

3. He was opposed to the revised Iniian ameniment, which ccmpelled the
state to pass laws to fulfil its obligations under the covenant without defining
the scops of 1te oblligatica in matters of discrimination. The noat inaidious
type of discrimination was to be foumd in f1slds vhich were beyond. the roach of
the law, Actually, the law could not do away with that evil. Culy through
sducaclion and the gradual elimination of pre Judices could discrimination be

destroyed. Ho therafore opposed the Indlan and Lebanese taexis,

ko, The CIATTMALL, speaking ss represontative of the United States of
America, sald shs would vote in favour of the Lebanese text to replace the

original draft of artvicle 20,

41, Me, VAIFGZURLA (Chils) said that he In“ended his amendment to apply to

the Lotanese text.

42, My, CASSIN (France) suggested thot a separets vote should be talzon on

the Chilleen amendment.

L3, Mp. CHANG (China) thought the Chilean amendment was academic because
the term "ethnic origin" would comvey but 1itile to the cormon men. -
b, The pesoploe who had suffored for many years, as Buropean axpeasion

fostered the concspts of discrimiration based on race and colouvr, would not be
satlafied with that term. To avoild mlsunderstanding, therefore, the Commission
should adhere to the language of the Charter and the Universal Declaratlon of
Human Eipghts.

45, It was & matter of substance end not of drafting, and should bs

welghed carsfully. In signing the Charter and in preoclaiming the Declaratlon mar
nations had solemnly glven sanction to the words "race" and "colour", which
although not sclantific terms, were clecrly understood throughott the world.

On the other hand, "ethnic origin", which included ths notion of language

and reliplon , was oo broad and confusing . Moreover , many natlons

/atill used



B /oN 4 /SR, 175
Pége R

still uged the old terus in official documents, The Commission should therefore
uge thoso same words in prevewting. discrimination. If the Commilsslon wished,
1t rould use toth "race" and "colour" in quotation marks in the covenant, dut at
all cowtm thoy ghould be retained.

Lo, e aggured the gommissicn that tho Chllean amendment could have
mioivadias end far-reaching congcquonces and urzed that it should be withdrawn
until some future date, when public oninion vas better prepared to understand
Ate Yull fmolications, ’ :

W, Lo reszerved the ri bkt to intervenc azmin In the debate.

48, Mr, K{ROU (Greece) aged that the Iehunese text sliould be put to the
vote first. He pointed out that, if the Chllean amendmont were adopted, further

drafting chenses would bte required in the Lebenese text,

hg, | Mr. VATENZUEIA (Chile) could no% understand the C«dinoge representative':
objoctlions to the Chileen smendment, At the previouy meeting, he had attempted
to noint out that the original terms "race" and "colour" vere most degrading to
the peoples concerncd, The Chillean amendment hed Teen put forward In the spirit
which hod. traditionally impelled that netion to fight dlacrimination in a«ll its
forms,

50, Tre terms "race" and "colour" were false. The race thsory, whish was
wholly withouo scientific basls, was most harmful, The Chilean delejation,
having In mind the problems which wmight arlse in future, intended to pross for a
vote on its amendment, It belicved that public oninion should be educated.‘ It
believad tlat the Commission would achieve greater pro/ress by adopting the words
"ethnic orlgin" than by rotaining the unscientific terms "race® and “"colove".
51, He d:d not asree that the Chilean amendwent was not clear,‘and reminded
the representative of Ureece that, if 1t was asdopted, the Style Comrittee could 1

agked to malle eny necessary drafting chanves.

52, My, AZ70UL (Icbanon) oproged the Chilesn emondment because he feared
it @might lead to cowmplications 1n the Interpretation and exscuticn of the
oblistions imposed by the covenant, If the term “ethnic orisin' was the

equivalont of "race" and "colour”, it vas unwise because it admitted the existenc

/of a



E/CN u{sg 175

Page 1

of & blological difference. If it was droader and 1ncluded culturas and religion.
it was dangerous becduse 1t would leave a way open for abuse.. . Technlcally, a
Government oould diecriminate against a person on grounds of rece, and gtlll not
infrinse the article, as race was but one aspect of etinic origln. - He ap~-
prociated *bs high motives which had impelled the Chilean represontative, but
would oppos? his amendment for the reasons he had glven.

53, With regard to tho remarks of the Uhited Kingdom representative he
paid that the firat phrase of the Iebanese amendment wag intended as a genepal
gtateuwent of principle, the second part of the article belng a necessary .
corollary of tha*t principle, If that was admitted, there could be no pos-
81b1lity of wisunderstending the last phrase, which began with the words "without
dlscrimination on any ground...". His text was similar to article 7 of the
Declaration, which had not listed the grounds on vwhich discrimination was often
based as thoy had been enumerated in arbticle 2 of the Declaration, As tho
covenant did not contain an article listing the elements of discrimination,
however, he thought 1t would be wise to iﬁclude them in article 20. He hoﬁed
the United Kingdom would be able to vote in favour of the lLebanese text

especlally as 1t had voted for a similar text in the Declaration.

5k, Mr, ORIEE (Urugusy) pointed out thet discrimination was not
exclusivoly a pvoduct of Western imperialism, Like all culturea, the

Western Buropean hat made girmificant contributions to civilization.

55, Mr, CHANG (China) stated that he haed no doubt of the sineere desgire -

of the renresentative of Chille to wipe out racial discrimination, In referring
to the Chilean amendment &s academic, he had volced his opinion of the nronosal
vwhich he felt was inavnropriate at that stage since 1t departed from the wording
of the Unlted Nations Cherter and the Univereal Declaration of Human Rights,

56, In renly to the representative of Uruguay, he made it clear that he had
refoerrved to Western expansion during the last two hundred years which had spread
discrimination., It had not been his intention in smneaking of thet unfavourable
aspect of Western development to minimize the valuable contributions of the Vaest
to the progress of mankind.

/57. The CEAIRMAN



E/CN.4/SR.1
Pége lg &

57, The CHAIRMAN indicated that the Commission was gseeking to find the
wording which would be most weaningful for the common man, There was no desire

to cast reflection on any civilization.

58, Mr, JEVREMOVIC (Yugoslavia) stated that since discriminstion on grounds
of race and colour watt still prevalent, the Commissgion should be reglistic and

maintain those words in the text,

59, Mr, CASSIN (France) requested that the Chilean amondment should

be votod on in two paris.

60. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Chilean amendment to replace "race"
by "ethnic origin",
hat emondment was rejected hy 9 votes to 4, with 2 abstentions,

61. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Chileen amendment to replace
"colour" by "ethnic origcin”.
That amondment was rejected by 9 votes to 3, with 3 abatenticns,

62. Mr. MENDEZ (Philippines) explained that he had abstained from
voting on the Chilean amendment because, although he apprecilated its motivos,
he felt that discrimination because of race and colour were stubborn
~realities vhich the Commission must face, Moreover, the oxpression

"ethnic orizin" wmight be broader in scope than "race and colour" and should

therefore be given fuwrther study.

63, Mr. NISOT (Belgium) cxplainced that ho hod voted in favour ot the
Chilcan amcndment bacause he was convinced that it was inopportunc to glve new
sanction to terminology which was regarded as humiliating by onc section of

humanity. He regardcd the expression "colourcd peoples' as inadmissible,

/64, The CHAIRMAN



E/CN.4/SR.1T5 .
Page 13

6k, The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the first part of the Lebancse anzndnent
(E/cn.%/458) eniing with the word "law" which precnded "without', '

The first pert of the Lebanese amendrment wes adopted by 13 votes to nore,

with 2 evstandions,

65, The CIATRMAN put to the vote the second part‘of the Lebanese amendment
starting —ith the word "without". - v

The secord part of the Lebanese amendment was adopted hy 7 votes 1o 3,

with 3 ebstantiors.

Mhe Lebarese amendwont as o whole was adonted as the text of articls 20

by 9 vetes to 3, with 2 abstenticns,

€6, M», JEVREMOVIC (Yugoslavia) said that he had abstained on pars of the
Lebanzse omendmunt and voted ageinst it in part because he considered the text
inadequaté'without a statement that all persons without distinction should enjcy

all the rights defined in the covenant,

67. Mr. CASSIN (Frence) stated that he had been unable to vote for the
Lebanese amendmsnt hecauge he feared it might give rise to divergent interpreta-
tion,

68. Mr, SORTESON (Dewmark) indicated that he had voted against the

Levensae emendments for the reason given by the representative of France and
because, while he was not opposed tc its content, he felt that the text was not

adequate,

69. Mr. VAIENZUELA (Chile) stated that he had voted against the Lebanese
amendment because 1t contalned a dispareging reference to race and colour. The
Chilean delegation would continue its fight for the deletion of those words by
the Gensral Assembly.

Article 22 (¥/1371, E/CN.4/365, E/CU.4/416, B/ci.b/4sk)

70, Mr. JEVREMOVIC (Yugoslevia) withdrew the Yugoslav amendment to article
22, paragraph 1 (&/CN.4/416) because its content was covered by the Yugoslav
proposal for an additional paragreph to article 22 (E/CN.4/45L),

/TL. Ie recalled



E/CN.4/SR. 1
Pége iR 2
1. He recalled thet in drefting the covenont the Commission had

constantly been faced with the problen of ensuring maximum enjoyment of rights
by the individual and at the same time preventing ebuse of those rights. lioss
~of the texts adopted had falled to solve the problem because they employed
broad terms such as "public order", which left Governments frze to curd
individual freedoms., No provicion hed so far been mede against sgbuce for
anti~denceratic purposes..
-T2, It was the duty of the Humen Rights Commission to defend ell of the
principles and purpozes of the United Nations Charter from abuse and to include
pfovisions which would ensure that the rights and {reedoas cet forth in the
covenant would not jeopardize otheyx rights which were not covered bty the
covenant,

73, The Yugoslav amendment Tor an additional paragraph wes intended to
prevent the abuse of srpecific freedoms for war pronagande or any other aims
contrarxy to the Charter, It would also prevent Governments from arbitrarily
interpreting "public order" to the mefudice of the purposes and principles of
the Charter, .

T4, It was important for the covenant on humen rightc to achieve the dusl
pufpose of protecting the indivicdual and safeguarding the principles of the
Charter,

!

75

15 ' The CHAIRMAN, speaking as vepreseabtabtive of the United States ¢Z
America, noted that the United States had proposed the deletion of paragreph 1

of article 22 because 1t was ¥Wague, unneceesgary and open to cbuse', The meening
and scope of thal paragreph ﬁere not ciear.

76. Vhen read in counsxion with article 2, was paragraprn 1 to signify that
Stetes would meke it a crime under the lav to engeze in "any” activity or
verform cny "act” aimed et the destruction of or limitation of any right or
freedom defined in the covenant? In court libigetion involving the existence or
the exteut of a right, would an sttorney defending an individual accused of
violating that right be engaged in any activity or performing an act aimed at the
destruction of the right? Similarly would eny ettempt to have the coveunant
swended be considered as an éctivity or an act almed at the destruction of any
of the rights as defined and limited in the covenant? An mnalysle of a right
or a vote againgt e perticular law implementing a right might also be considered
as subject to punirghment, -

/[77. Peragrexh 1



E/CN,4/SR.175
Page 1 .

. Peragraph .1 of article 22 therefore had dengers which should be
quided,‘ Since the fights end freedoms set fqrth'in the covenent were given
with thelr limitations; the additional paragralhvwas unnecessery and should be
omitted, ' V

T4, Similer objections applied to parasraph 2, vhich feiled to meke
cleer the righte and freedoms referred to in its text, Were all rights and
freedoms enjoyed by individuels within the Jjurisdiction of e contracting state,
regerciess of the neture of those rights, to be left untouched under the terms
of parcgraph 2? Wothing would then be left of the protection in the covenant
egalnegt abuses of frecdam such as erbitrary arrest or detention. ’ e paragraph
might destroy the covenant itselfl. - _ .

T © Under the finsl clause of reregraph 2, which provided that nothing
in the covenen "may be construed es limiting or derogating frem emy of the
. rigkts and freedoms which mny be cuaranteed to all under the laws of any
Contracting State or any convention to which it is a party"”, the understan@ing
might be for example that/%%{sting treaty provision curtailing the rights of
natlonels to return to thelr owm country, would be mainteined and thet nationals
would ke jrevented from returning to their country. By edorting the jprovision

reserving all rights end {reedous guasranieed in "conventious to which it is &
party", a contracting state could at any time enter into a treaty dispensing

with or limiting any of the rights and freedams otherwise prescribed by the

covenant. _
4c. Paragranh 2 was therefore unsound and chould te deleted,
€1, Mr. CASSIN (France) could not agree that erticle 22 was unnecessary,

In his opinion, that text completed the covenant Ly forbidding states to linit
or resﬁrict »ights and freedoms set forth in the covenant., Uor could he =ree
that the text was subject to the dangerous interpretation given by the
‘representative of the United States, The right of criticiem would in no vay be
impaired since the article related only to destruction of rights,

82. The second paragreph of article 22 was extremely important because
1t mede it clear that the provisiong of the covenant established minimun
requirements in humen rights, but stated specifically thet states could accord
broader rights. I there were two internestional instruments on the same subject
states were bound by the more progressive instrument,

/63, Mr. WISOY



E/oN. 4 /SR.LTS
Pége lé 12

83. Mr, NISOT (Bolgium) thought that article 22 might be subject to
tendentious interpretation, end wes, in addition, suporfluons, since its content
was coversd by the presumptions of international law,

Eh, r. AZKCUL (Lebanon) favoured the maintenance of article 22, whicha
he coneldered an added safeguerd. Although attempts had been made throughout
the covenont to anhicipate =ll possible mizinterpretation, a general sistement
in the final section was essentlel in order to mwrevent limitetion of rights.
85, The second paregraph wae also Importent, and the need for such a
provision had been tested in the cage of the Indian amendment to article 20.
Since other articles might also give rise to restrictive interpretation, the
secornd paragreph was en essenticol precaution. Moreover, that text recognized
other conventions or international agreements if their provisions were broeader.
85. The Lebanese delogation saw no adequate reason for deleting

article 22 because in ite view the United States conuents were vague,

87, Mr. SORENSON (Demmark) could not egree with the United States
interpretation of peragraph 2 of article 22 as meanlng that any other law or
convention would supersede the covenant, In his opinion the rule that in case
of coaflict the text giving the maximum emount of protection was appiicable,
provided a sound baeis for the rprotection of humon rights,

8a, The provisions of the first paragraph were impvortant to democracies 1
deferding themselves egainst totalitarian tendencies., The text gave ¢overnments
the right to limit the rights and freedoms of those seeking to destroy democracy
if' such action were deemed ecsential,

3%, The last phrase of peragraph 1 might cause dovbt, and he would not
inslst on the retention of those wordes. The text might be voted on in parte
with a division after the word "or", co that members who objected to the final

worde would be able to vote for the first pert.

The mecting irose at 5,30 p.m.

. 10/5 p.an\o





